
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

10 April 2018 

 

 

 

NSW Department of Education 
Level 4, 35 Bridge Street 
SYDNEY NSW 2000 
 

Attention: Sam Werner 

 

Dear Sam, 

REFERENCE:  3B SMALLS ROAD RYDE NSW 2112 

COMPLYING DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATE 

Your recent application for a Complying Development Certificate dated 10 April 2018 has now been 
approved.  We hereby enclose a copy of the Complying Development Certificate No. CDC-18032 and 
associated documentation for the proposed demolition of nine (9) existing buildings on site. 

We have forwarded a copy of the Complying Development Certificate together with the approved 
documentation to Council for its record. 

Please also find attached an inspection and certification schedule relevant to this development.  The 
inspection schedule identifies the necessary Statutory Mandatory Critical Stage Inspections that must 
be undertaken together with other inspections of the progress building works that we will require to be 
undertaken by our office. 

It is the client’s responsibility to ensure that our office is contacted with not less than 48 hours’ notice 
for our attendance to each of these inspections. 

If we have provided the approved documentation back to you electronically on a USB storage device, 
we would like to advise you that this device is for transmittal purposes only and is not designed for 
long term storage, please transfer all documentation to a purpose designed form of storage media. 

We thank you for your assistance in this matter and should you have any enquiries please do not 
hesitate to contact me on 9211 7777. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 
Patrick Cameron 
Building Surveyor 

Blackett Maguire + Goldsmith Pty Ltd 
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F:\Projects\2016\160339 - Fort Street, Denistone East and Smalls Road\Smalls Road School\CDC\Complying Development Certificate.docx 

INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATION SCHEDULE 

STATUTORY MANDATORY CRITICAL STAGE INSPECTIONS 

The following statutory mandatory critical stage inspections must be undertaken during the construction 
program. 

+ After demolition works have been completed. 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE BUILDING CODE OF AUSTRALIA  

All building works must be carried out strictly in accordance with the Building Code of Australia 2016 (BCA). Any 
departure from the deemed-to-satisfy (DTS) requirements of the BCA must have the prior approval of Blackett 
Maguire + Goldsmith Pty Ltd 
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